



RECEIVED

Jul 01 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

July 1, 2026

The Honorable Patricia A. Howard
Supreme Court of South Carolina
Post Office Box 11330
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
(via email only - supctfilings@sccourts.org)

Re: State v. William L. McKinney
Darrell L. Goss v. State

2026-000770
2025-001705

Dear Ms. Howard:

Please be advised Assistant Attorney General J. Benjamin Aplin has retired from the South Carolina Attorney General's Office, so please substitute me in his place as counsel of record for the State in the above-referenced matters and forward all future correspondence regarding these matters to me. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Mark R. Farthing
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General
SC Bar No. 76901

MRF/cc

cc: David Alexander, Esquire (via email)
Jessica M. Saxon, Esquire (via email)
Donald J. Zelenka, Esquire (via email)
J. Benjamin Aplin, Esquire (via email)